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From: Hassan, Nur Mohammad <nhassan@csu.edu.au>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 7:41 PM

To: editor.jcofs@omicsonline.org

Subject: RE: "Invitation from The Editorial Board "
Attachments: Hassan updated CV.doc; final hassan pics.JPG

Hi Jennifer,
Please find my CV and photo in the attached document.

Cheers,

Dr Nur Mohammad Monsur Hassan BDS PGT PhD
Lecturer/School of Dentistry & Health Sciences
Charles Sturt University

Orange Campus

PO Box 883, Orange NSW 2800

T: 02 6365 7117 (off)

M: 0411835525

E: nhassan@csu.edu.au

CSU Profile ORCID Profile  ResearcherID  Google Scholar

Other affilation:

Vising researcher

Div of Oncological Science

Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery
Okayama University

Graduate School of Medicine and Dentistry
Okayama 700-8525, JAPAN

Previous affiliations:

Post doctoral Research fellow, The University of Sydney, Australia

Post doctoral fellow Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, Okayama University, Japan
Post doctoral Associate, Faculty of Dentistry, Hokkaido University, Japan

From: editor.jcofs @omicsonline.org [mailto:editor.jcofs @omicsonline.org]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 August 2015 11:41 PM

To: Hassan, Nur Mohammad

Subject: "Invitation from The Editorial Board "

Dear Dr.Nur Mohammad Hassan ,

Hope you are doing great!!!

At the outset, it’s your eminence & reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in the field of “Cosmetology &
Oro facial Surgery” for which you have been invited to become honorable Editorial Board member for Journal of

Cosmetology & Oro facial Surgery.

Please visit for Journal home page: http://www.omicsonline.org/cosmetology-orofacial-surgery.php
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All works which will be published by Journal of Cosmetology & Oro facial Surgery are under the terms of the Creative
Commons Attribution License. This permits anyone to copy, distribute, transmit and adapt the work provided the original
work and source is appropriately cited.

We assure you the international quality and standards of our articles published in our journals, using state-of-the-art
prominent reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best co-operation always.

If you are interested to become Editorial Board member, you are requested to send a recent passport size photo, your C.V,
Biography (150 words) & Research Interests.

Kindly submit the required documents as an attachment to Editorial Office at editor.jcofs @omicsonline.org

We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community.
Anticipating response at your earliest

Have a nice and healthy day a head!

Best wishes!!
With Kind Regards,

Jennifer Winget

Editorial Assistant

Journal of Cosmetology & Oro facial Surgery
731 Gull Ave, Foster City

CA 94404, USA

Phone: +1-650-268-9744

Fax: +1-650-618-1414
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